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Response	to	Questions	
Addendum	1	

Question: Can the CIF advise if any text (outside of that to be provided in the “Additional Information” 
box) is required? 

• Meaning: is The CIF seeking a detailed methodology, by Task, and project team member 
resumes?    

• If yes, can The CIF advise as to the specifics as to additional information desired; and if yes, is the 
there is a desired proposal page limit? 

Answer: No additional text is required.  A detailed methodology is not required; however, if they wish, 
proponents can include an overview of their approach or any other relevant information under Section 
5.4 (Additional Information) to provide concise but compelling evidence to support their 
submission.  Proponents are encouraged to review the evaluation criteria and weighting when preparing 
their response under Section 5.4.  As noted in Section 5.2, CV’s may be attached in addition to the team 
members table. 

 
Question 2: Can the CIF advise if there is an upset budget for this assignment (in other words is there a 
maximum dollar amount or a maximum number of hours being considered)? 
  
Answer: CIF has budgeted $50,000 plus tax for this work. Again, proponents are encouraged to carefully 
consider the weighting in the evaluation criteria. 

 
Question 3: For Tasks 1-3, can The CIF advise as to how many (specifically an upset limit) non-Ontario 
jurisdictions are to be described/evaluated? 

 
• Specifically: is The CIF looking for non-Ontario Canadian only, North American only, European only 

or a combination thereof to a maximum number? 
 
Answer: The CIF does not have a required minimum number of jurisdictions in mind.  The review of 
relevant municipal bylaws and licensing strategies in other jurisdictions can extend internationally, as 
long as relevance to Ontario and applicability to Ontario municipalities is shown.   
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Question 4: Can the CIF advise as to the degree of qualitative and quantitative analysis (e.g. high, 
medium, low) desired for Tasks 1-3? 
  
Answer: The output of this project is intended to be a policy guidance document and, as such, likely to 
be primarily qualitative in nature. 
  
 
Question 5: Can the CIF advise if the tables, as shown in RFP section 5 (RFP Submission Requirements), 
can be modified to accommodate our proposed project team and proposal specifics? 
  
Answer: Modification of the tables in Section 5 is acceptable, as long as required information is provided 
with the word limits where noted and headings are maintained.  Bidders are cautioned that 
modifications which result in confusing and poorly organized submissions will demonstrate a lack of a 
proponent’s experience and knowledge and be scored accordingly. 
  
 

 


